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TO:  Ames City Council and Mayor 

 

FROM: Department of Planning and Housing 

 

DATE: September 19, 2014 

 

SUBJECT: Sidewalk Deferment Agreement for 712 S. 16
th

 Street, Copper Beech 

 

 

 

At the July 22, 2014 meeting, Council approved deferment of a portion of the public 

sidewalk and driveway access ramps for the Copper Beech project at 712 S. 16
th

 Street. 

The Council directed staff to draft an agreement with the condition that the sidewalk and 

ramps be installed at such time as are determined appropriate by the City for the 

sidewalk connection to the east property line or when improvements are made to the 

intersection of South 16
th

 Street and South Grand Avenue requiring the need to 

complete the pedestrian crossing. Under this approval, the deferment agreement was 

required to be accompanied by financial security for such deferral.  

 

A signed deferment agreement has been submitted with the agreed upon financial 

security for the sidewalk improvement. The signed agreement is attached for Council 

approval.  
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